

EDUCATION

RESIDENCY TRAINING Jerry Pettis Memorial VA Hospital, Loma Linda, CA 2008-2011

- Limb salvage, diabetic foot care. reconstructive foot and ankle surgery
- Chief resident 2010-2011

DOCTOR OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE

Des Moines University 2004-2008

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Biology

University of WI-Eau Claire 1999-2003

BOARD CERTIFICATION ABFAS-Foot Surgery

CA License, radio/fluoro, DEA current

Proficient in Spanish

Erin Vogtman, DPM

SUMMARY

Board-certified podiatrist with 15 years of clinical experience. Strong interest in limb salvage and diabetic foot care. Confident lecturer who enjoys giving lectures to colleagues. Enjoys spending time on patient education and believes in a holistic approach to patient care.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GENERAL PODIATRIST

Dec 2024-Present

Anywhere Foot and Ankle Care, Orange County, CA

- Mobile practice visiting assisted living facilities, home-bound and hospice patients.
- Patients seen for high-risk foot care

GENERAL PODIATRIST

Jan 2019-Present

Pacific Coast Podiatry, San Clemente, CA

- Patients seen for office-based minor procedures, wound care, diabetic foot care, musculoskeletal conditions
- Mobile practice component visiting assisted living facilities, home-bound and hospice patients.

SURGICAL PODIATRIST

Sep 2014-Dec 2018

Kaiser Permanente, Baldwin Park, CA

- Surgical podiatrist in busy vascular surgery clinic, primarily specializing in diabetic foot care, wound care, and limb salvage in both inpatient and outpatient settings.
- Participated in weekly multidisciplinary rounds.
- Presented lectures on diabetic foot care to family practice, NPs, and PAs

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR IN FOLLOWING GROUPS Aug 2011-Aug 2014 Southern California

- Part time position with Inland Podiatry in Riverside, CA (3/2012-8/2014) including private office and surgery center for elective cases, US Healthworks contract for workers compensation patients.
- Part time position with Advanced Foot & Ankle Center in Long Beach, CA (8/2011-3/2012) including private office, surgery center, wound healing center.
- Locum tenens work throughout southern California.